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Michelle Cavallo

From: Evonne Rezler
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Sarah Milton; Michelle Cavallo; Oge Marques; Nancy Romance; Mohammad Ilyas
Subject: FW: new course proposal - AI in Biology

 
 

From: Barclay Barrios  
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
I have queried the Chairs for their input. The college has no objections to this course. 
 
Barclay Barrios, PhD 
Associate Dean of Undergraduate Studies, 
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters 
Associate Professor,Department of English 
561-297-4573 
 
// Pronouns: he, him, his 
 
 

From: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 2:24 PM 
To: Rebecca Lautar <rlautar@fau.edu>, Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Hi Becky, Barclay, 
 
Hope that you are both well? Please find attached a new course proposal and draft syllabus from our college and 
engineering. Could you please let me know if you have any concerns regarding this new course? 
 
Regards, 
Evonne 
 
Evonne M. Rezler, Ph.D. 
Senior Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies 
Charles E. Schmidt College of Science 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Rd, Boca Raton FL, 33431 
email: erezler@fau.edu 
phone: 561-297-3303 
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Michelle Cavallo

From: Evonne Rezler
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:41 PM
To: Oge Marques; Michelle Cavallo; Sarah Milton; Mohammad Ilyas; Nancy Romance
Subject: FW: new course proposal - AI in Biology

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Paul Hart  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:31 PM 
To: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu>; Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: FW: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Evonne, 
 
We have no concerns about your proposed course.  Good luck! 
 
Paul 
 
Paul Hart 
Associate Dean 
College of Business 
Florida Atlantic University 
 
 

From: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:37 PM 
To: Paul Hart <hart@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Hi Paul: 
 
I have no concerns 
 
Best Regards: 
Tamara 
=========================== 
Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor 
Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219 
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en  
 

From: Paul Hart <hart@fau.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:14 PM 
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To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu> 
Subject: FW: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Tamara, would you comment? 
 

From: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 2:24 PM 
To: Paul Hart <hart@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Hi Paul, 
 
Hope that you are well? Please find attached a new course proposal and draft syllabus from our college and engineering. 
Could you please let me know if you have any concerns regarding this new course? 
 
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
 



1

Michelle Cavallo

From: Evonne Rezler
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:52 PM
To: Oge Marques; Sarah Milton; Michelle Cavallo; Mohammad Ilyas; Nancy Romance
Subject: FW: new course proposal - AI in Biology

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Karethy Edwards  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 5:52 PM 
To: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Hi Evonne,  
 
I have no concerns about this new course.  
 
Best regards,  
Kay 
 
Karethy Edwards, DrPH, APRN, FNP-BC, FAAN 
Professor & Associate Dean for Academic Programs 
Executive Director, FAU/Northwest Community Health Alliance Community Health Center 
Christine E. Lynn College of Nursing 
Florida Atlantic University 
edwardsk@health.fau.edu 
 
 

From: Evonne Rezler  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 2:27 PM 
To: Karethy Edwards <edwardsk@health.fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: new course proposal - AI in Biology 
 
Hi Kay, 
 
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
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential 
information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of 
the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, report the error to FAU’s Chief Compliance Officer, and destroy all 
copies of the original message.  
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Michelle Cavallo

From: Evonne Rezler
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:07 PM
To: Oge Marques; Sarah Milton; Michelle Cavallo; Mohammad Ilyas; Nancy Romance
Subject: Fwd: new course proposal - AI in Biology

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Vaughn Crichlow <vcrichlow@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:04:45 PM 
To: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: new course proposal - AI in Biology  
  
Hi Evonne, 
  
This course looks compelling. I’m sure it will benefit many students by providing exposure and training in AI 
and ML applications related to Biology.  
  
We have no concerns regarding this course. 
  
Be well, 
  
–– Vaughn 
  
••• 
Vaughn J. Crichlow, Ph.D., LL.B 
Associate Dean for Academic Affairs & Student Services  
Associate Professor 
FAU College of Social Work & Criminal Justice 
fau.edu/sw-cj 
(561) 297-4171 
  
  

From: Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 2:25 PM 
To: Vaughn Crichlow <vcrichlow@fau.edu> 
Cc: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: new course proposal - AI in Biology 

Hi Vaughn, 
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
  


